SGT University Mail - Regarding Permission for Laboratory Visit https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=95ac42083 c& view=pt&search...

Brahm Kumar Tiwari <brahm_fahs@sgtuniversity.org>

Regarding Permission for Laboratory Visit

Puran Lal Sahu <ndtlindia@nic.in> Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 8:45 AM
To: brahm fahs <brahm_fahs@sgtuniversity.org>
Cc: Shaily Bhargava <dygm-gms@ndtlindia.com>, Deputy Director <ddadmn.ndtl-moyas@gov.in>

Dear Dr. Brahm Kumar,
Thank you for your email and for showing the interest to visit NDTL.

You may kindly discuss with Dr. Shaily for fixing the date and time for the visit. | am copying this email to her.
With kind regards,

&Y. §. Td. I/ Dr. P. L. Sahu
/ Director
National Dope Testing Laboratory, Government of India
T4 e &R 10, AR a1d Vo wfsgn uReR, 78 ek - 110003, 4R
East Gate No. 10, Jawahar Lal Nehru Stadium Complex, New Delhi - 110003. India
TP/ Telephone; +91-11-24365530, 24368850,

From: “brahm fahs" <brahm_fahs@sgtuniversity.org>
To: "Puran Lal Sahu" <ndtlindia@nic.in>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:24:51 AM

Subject: Regarding Permission for Laboratory Visit 'V/L)
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SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH TRICENTENARY UNIVERSITY

(UGC Approved) Gurugram, Delhi-NCR

Budhera, Gurugram-Badli Road, Gurugram (Haryana) — 122505 Ph 0124-2278183, 2278184, 2278185

Micdicai Laburaiory Technoiogy
(Department of Paramedical Sciences)
Faculty of Allied Health Sciences
Organized
Academic/Laboratory Visit to NDTL New Delhi

on
10 May, 2023
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SHREE GURU GOBIND SINGH TRICENTENARY UNIVERSITY

(UGC Approved) Gurugram, Delhi-NCR
Budhera, Gurugram-Badli Road, Gurugram (Haryana) — 122505 Ph. : 0124-2278183, 2278184, 2278185
PARTICIPANTS :  Faculty Members: Dr. Brahm Kumar Tiwari, Dr.
Kunal, Dr. Nasim A Ansari, Dr. Swati Singh and Ms.
Jyoti Rana

40 Students of B.Sc. (MLT) II & IV SEM
Visit Details

The students and Faculty members of Medical Laboratory Technology had the opportunity to
visit the National Dope Testing Laboratory (NDTL) in New Delhi. The visit was organized as
part of the University’s ongoing efforts to provide students with real-world exposure to different

fields and industries.

The National Dope Testing Laboratory (NDTL) in New Delhi is a premier analytical laboratory
established by the Government of India to conduct anti-doping testing for Indian athletes. As an
accredited laboratory under the World Anti-Doping Agency (WADA), the NDTL is responsible

for drug testing samples collected from athletes in various sports events in India.

Upon arrival, the students were welcomed by the staff of the NDTL, who provided them with an
overview of the laboratory's mission and objectives. The students were then given a tour of the
laboratory, where they had the opportunity to observe various procedures involved in drug

testing.

The laboratory staffs were very knowledgeable and provided the students with detailed
explanations of the equipment used for analysis, including gas chromatography and mass
spectrometry. The students were impressed hy the organisation and cleanliness of the laboratory.

which is essential for accurate and reliable test results.

Throughout the visit, the students gained a deeper understanding of the importance of drug

festing in snorts and the role of analytical lahoratories like the NDTL. in maintaining the integrity

of athletic competitions. They also learned about the different steps involved in the testin

Heaith Sciences
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(UGC Approved) Gurugram, Delhi-NCR
Budhera, Gurugram-Badli Road, Gurugram (Haryana) — 122505 Ph, : 0124-2278183. 27 278184, 2278185

nrocecs and the etriet nrntrmn]r: and mnrlpllnoq that muet he fallawed ta encure the rnml\hr aof the

testing process.

Overall, the visit to the NDTL was a valuable learning experience for the students, providing
them with realaworld expocure to the field of anti-doping tecting The laboratory ctaff were
friendly and welcoming, and the students left the laboratory with a greater appreciation for the
vital work at the NDTL. Dr. P. L. Sahu (Director-NDTL) motivated our students for bright

carrier and given knowledge about the scope of dope testing in future.
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Medical Laboratory Technology

Gurugram, Delhi-NCR

0124-2278183, 2278184, 2278185

List of the Students
[S.N. [REGNO. | NAME | S.N. [ REG NO. NAME
I a | P ——— LeLLE mosatl e anamasmaciy = | sasasca
4 EAUIL rOUL 12171 e zD ELUIL VUL T~
2 210527006 | MD MODASSIR 26 220527002 KHUSHI
3 210527008 | VISHANK DAYAL 27 220527003 KUNAL
4 210527010 | KRISHAN SHARMA 28 220527005 SACHIN KUMAR
5 210527011 | NIKITA 29 220527006 SUDHA SHARMA
A 2108727012 MOMIT GOVAL an 708270049 SHAKSHI
7 210527014 | TSHERING THENDUP LEPCHA 31 220527015 SIMRAN MISHRA
8 | 210527015 | AMIT KUMAR 32 220527016 SHABNAM
9 210527016 | DEEPIKA 33 220527019 RAHUL
10 | 210527017 | MONIKA 34 220527022 TIKSHA
11 | 210527021 | MD FAISHAL 35 220527008 SHIVAM KUMAR
12 | 210527023 | CHIRAG 36 220527037 KHUSHI YADAV
13 | 210527025 | RICHA SINGH 37 220527040 AKHIL DHOUNDIYAL
14 | 210527028 | ASHTHA 38 220527024 MUSKAN SHARMA
| 15 | 210527029 | ABHUAY GUPTA 39 220527013 ABHISHEK KUMAR PANDIT
| 16 | 210527036 | HANIK MAHAJAN 40 220527036 ANCHAL
17 | 210527037 | NEERA) ’ S N S
18 | 210527038 | GAURAV LATWAL
19 | 220527020 | PANKAJ
20 | 220527027 | DHRUV
21 | 220527028 | NITIKA VERMA
| 22 i 22U52/7030 | sRUYESH
23 | 220527034 | SAGAR
24 | 220527035 | VINOD

S.N. 1-24 (BMLT IV SEM), S.N. 25-40 (BMLT 11 SEM)
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